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Low spend due to MME solely completing cleaning projects; and work recently cleared to begin due to 

lengthy sites’ staging parameters required.  Work is now ongoing and will be continuous.   A series of 4 

contracts were recommended and BOC awarded on 6/27/2023.  However, Pateco Services LLC and 

Sweeping Corp. of America, Inc. due diligences’ are pending completion to execute a contract and NTP to 

begin work; and also EnviroWaste Services, Inc. recently rescinded their bid.   

 

 

cc: Crystal Creekmore  

 Desmore Joseph 

Michele Smith 
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